



Your reference: n/a
Our reference: FOI_23_0806
E-mail: FOI
@gloucestershire.police.uk
Direct dial: 01452 754304
Postal Address: As above
Date: 05/09/2023

Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0806

On 10/08/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

I would like to request under the freedom of information act answers to the following;

1. What contact have Gloucestershire Constabulary had from the college of Policing in regard to the REGULATION 28: REPORT TO PREVENT FUTURE DEATHS in relation to the death of Gaia Pope 2022?
2. What epilepsy training have officers of Gloucestershire Constabulary undertaken in the last five years?
3. What is Gloucestershire Constabulary's policy regarding grading the risk of a missing person who has epilepsy?

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

1. No information held. I can confirm that the Learning and Development Department and Mental Health and Right Care Right Person (RCRP) Lead have not had any such contact as yet.
2. The Learning and Development Department have confirmed that epilepsy is covered within Module 4 of the College of Policing First Aid training. Further details of the learning programme can be found [here](#).
3. The Mental Health and RCRP Lead has confirmed that the Constabulary's risk assessment is in line with the College of Policing APP, of which the questions include whether the person has any known medical condition or taken any medication. The risk assessment will determine the level of activity to bring that missing event to a swift and safe conclusion.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

The Information Commissioner can be contacted via the following means:

Website - <https://ico.org.uk/>

Call their helpline - 0303 123 1113

Email - casework@ico.org.uk

Post –

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary